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From: beth.keating@akerrnan.Com 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 090003-GU 

Attachments: 200910061 10107613.pdf 

Tuesday, October 06,2009 11 :05 AM 

Attached for filing in the above referenced docket, please find the Amended Petition of Florida City Gas. If you have any 
questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 
Akerrniin Scnterfitt 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 52 1-8002 (direct) 
beth.keatin@akerman.com 

A. 
Beth Keating 
Akermari Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth. keating@akerman.com 

B. Docket No. 090003-GU - Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up. 

(850) 224-9634 

C. Filed on behalf of Florida City Gas 

D. Number of pages: 6 

E. Amended Petition for Approval of PGA Factors 

www.akeman.com 1 Bio I V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in &is tansmi~~ ion  may be privileged and confidential infomBlion, and i s  intended only for the use oflhe individual or entity 
named above. Ifthe reader of this message is not the intended ~ecipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution 
you have received this transmission in enor, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in enor and then delete it. Thank you. 

copying of this cornrnuniralion i o  strictly prohibited. lf 
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October 6,2009 

VIA Electronic Piline; 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission CIwk 
Florida Public Senrice Coinmission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FI, 32399-0850 

Rc: Docket No, 090003-GU - l'urehased Gas Adjustment (1'GA) Truc-Up 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Eiiclosed for electronic filing in the above ieferenced Docket, please find Florida City 
Cras's Amended Petition Tor Approval of PGA Factors for the 201 0 calendar ycm. The anended 
Petition i s  being filed to correct inaccurate levelized factors reflected in the last paragraph of rhc 
original Petition. Our apologies for the inconvenicnce. 

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciatcd. Plcase don't hesitate to coiltact mc 
if you have any questions whatsoever. a 

Beth Keating 
AKEIZMAN SENTERFITT 
106 East Collcgc Avcnuc, Suite 1200 
'Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 



BEFORE T€E FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Purchased Gas Adjustment ) Docket No. 090003-GU 
(PGA) True-up 1 

1 Filed: October 6,2009 

AMENDED PETITION BY FLOlUDA C11Y GAS FOR APPROVAL OF PGA 
FACTOR TO BE AYI?I.IED POK SlCRVlCE RENDlCltEEI) 

DURING THE PERIOD JANUARY 2010 T€IIlOUGW DECEMBER 2010 

Florida City Gas (“City Gas” or “the Company”) hereby submits this pctition to 

the Commission requesting val of a I’urchased Gas Adjustmcnt (“PGA) factor to 

be applied for service to be rendered during the projected period of January 1 ,  2010 

through DecembeT 31,2010 In support thereof, City Gas say%: 

1. City Gas has calculated its tot‘dl net true-up amount (including interest and 

applicable regulatory assessment fees) Ibr the period January 2008 through December 

2008 to be an under-recovery of $1,404,419. 

2. Schedule 154 shows the projectcd true-up for thc current period January 

2009 through December 2009 is an over-recovev of $1,472,2 19. 

3. The total true-up as shown an Schedule E-4 is an over-recovery of$67,800, 

to be applied to the projected period 

4. Estimated therm pwchases for resale during the projected period are 

44,83 1,06. 

5 Schedule E-4 presents R true-up refund factor of 0.151 cents per therm to bc 

applied during the piojecled peiiod 

6 The total cost of gas for the prolected period is $41,215,731 as s h o w  011 

Schedule li-l line I I .  

(TLZO5391 , I )  
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7. The weighted average cost of gas (WACOG) for the projecled period is 

91.936 cents per therm as shown on Scliedulc E-1 line 40. 

8. The 0.151 cents per therm true up factor rea~es the WACOG during the 

projected pcriod to 91.785 cents per therm (before the regulatory assessment fees) or 

92.247 cents per therm &er the rcgulatory assessment fees as show1 on Schedule E-I 

lines 42 and 44 respectively. In ordei to avoid a large under-recovery in the winter 

season, City Gas has chosen to establish a niaximun lcvelized purchased gas factor bmcd 

on the Company’s expected winter cost of gas. Thc levclized purchased gas factor bascd 

on the Company’s expected wintcr cost of gas is 96.038 cents per thcrm bcfore the 

regulatory assessment fees and 96.521 cent3 per therm afler the regulatory assessment 

fees. This  is the appropriate levelized gas cost factor [cap) for City Gas for the projcctcd 

pcriod. 

9 City Gas’ proposal filed herewith consists of Schedules E-1 (winter), E-1, E- 

lR, E-2, E-3, E-4, E 5  and the prepared Direct ‘Testimony of Thomas Kaufmann. 

WIIEREFORE, Florida City Gas Company respectfully requests that the 

Commission cnkr its order approving the Company’s proposed winter cost bascd 

lcvelizcd PGA true-up factor for the period January 2010 through December 2010 of‘ 

=cents per therm (bcfore the regulatory assessment fees) or &SZJ cents per 

i 
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therm after the regulatory assessment fees. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 6th day of October, 2009, 

._._____ $6 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senter 
East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

beth.keating@akerman.com 

ttorneys at Law I06 

(850) 224-9634 

. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I IIEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida City Gas's Amended 

Petition for Approval ofthe Purchased Gas (PGA) I'rue-Up Amount in Oocket No. 090003-GI) 

has been funished by iegdar U S .  Mail to the following parties of record this 6th day of October 

2009: 
. -  
Florida Public lltilitics Company 
Cherj 1 Martin 
P.0, Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Mcsser Law Firm 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
P.0 Box 15579 
Tallahassee, 171,32317 

I I__ 

~- 
People Gas System 
Paula Brown 
P.O. Box 1 1  1 
Tdmpa, PL 33601-0111 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Matthew Costa 
P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa, Fl, 33601-011 1 

.-.i 

MacPdane Fcryuson Law Finn 
Ansicy Waisun, Jr. 
P.O. l30x 153 1 
Pampa, FL33601-1531 

Office of Public Counscl 
J.R. Kelly/F'atricia Christensen 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 8 12 

__ - -- 

Talltihassee, FL 32390-1400 
__ 

St. Joe Nat~ual Gas Company, Inc. 
Mr. Stuart I.. Shoal' 
P.0, Box 549 
Poit St. Joe, FL 32457-0549 

AGI, Resources Inc. 
Elizabeth Wade/David Weaver 
Ten Peachtree Placc 
Location 1470 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
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Florida City Gas 
Melvin Williams 
955 East 25'h Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498 
-~ 

_- 

Katherine Fleming 
Florida Public Service Coinmission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Charles A. Costin 
Costin and Costin Law Firm 
P.O. Box 98 
Port Saint Joe, FL 32457-1 159 -. .- -. 

Akerman Senterfitt, Attorneys at Law 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
'I'allahassee, FL 32301 

vL205391; 1) 


